The County of El Dorado

Human Resources Department
Ted J. Cwiek, Director

Risk Management Division
330 Fair Lane

Placerville, CA 95667
Phone (530) 621-6633  Fax (530) 642-9815

February 26, 2007

Memo to: Kerri Williams, Environmental Management
From: Sherril Jodar, Risk Manager
Re: Union Mine Landfill - Geosynthetics

After reviewing the bid documents for the above, | will conditionally approve with the addition of
the following:

Include in Section 8 — Insurance and Bonds, under 8.1.3 “Types of Coverage” a number 7 with
the following language:

Contractors Pollution Liability of not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) each
occurrence and Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) aggregate. Coverage should be
maintained for a minimum of five (5) years after contract completion.



